SYDNEY L. BERGER
1917-198B
CHARLES L. BERGER

WILLIAM J. BRUNE
1928-2013

HAND DELIVERED

September 30, 2020

Mr. Richard Cameron

EVSC Chief of Staff

LLP

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
PO. Box 5128
EVANSVILLE, IN 47716
TEL. (B12) 425-8101 * FAX (B12) 421-5909
BERGER@BERGERLAW.COM ®* HTTP!//WWW.BERGERLAW.COM

Evansville-Vanderburgh School Corporation

951 Walnut Street

Evansville, Indiana 47713

Dear Mr. Cameron:

This letter is a request for records for all the documents regarding positive Covid 19 test results as
outlined below. My address is 2906 N. First Avenue, Evansville, Indiana 47710. Under the Indiana Access
to Public Records Act Sections 5-14-3-1 et. seq., | am requesting an opportunity to inspect and/or obtain

copies of public records that are described below:

1. All reports provided to any person, governmental agency, county, state or federal reflecting the
number of positive Covid 19 tests among all the staff and students including bus drivers with the

EVSC that have been made since July 1, 2020 to the present.

2. Produce a listing by each school within the EVSC of the positive tests for Covid 19 from

September 1, 2020 to the date of this request.

3. A copy of all documents and reports relied upon by Superintendent Smith for the comments
made to reporter Isaiah Seibert for the story appearing in the Evansville Courier & Press on

September 30, 2020.

4. A copy of all absentee reports presented by each school within the EVSC for each week that

school has resumed since August 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020.

| am also requesting on a separate subject my previous request for documents dated July 7, 2020. |
have not received any valid reason for the delay except for Covid 19. | have been promised the
documents would be presented shortly twice in the last month with nothing being provided.




The requested information is needed in the public interest and will contribute significantly to the
public’s understanding of the operation of the EVSC as the lack of the information to the public has
created significant concern with the EVSC and the public. 1 am a local taxpayer and | am not seeking this
information for any commercial purpose. If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific
exemption you rely upon for your refusal to release the information and notify me of the specific appeal
procedure procedures available. | expect that since this information is readily available you will produce
the requested documents no later than October 8, 2020.

(

Charles L. Berger

Sincerely,

PERSONAL SERVICE ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 BY CHARLES L. BERGER
CC: Isaiah Seibert

Luke Britt



